Questions and Responses

For NNL04056084Q

1.  Is an award of this requirement anticipated in significant time prior to the receipt of the Government-Furnished Equipment (GFE)? 

Response:  It is NASA’s intent to make an award within ten (10) days after receipt of quotes.  Please note that this period may fluctuate depending on the complexity of the award. 
2.  It is anticipated that some design and machining will have to be performed on the actuator blocks; therefore, drawings will be required showing:

a.  The required segmentation of the actuators slots to meet the corresponding slots in the airfoil.

b.  Openings and spaces on the sides of the model for routing out wires.


Response:  Attempts will be made to provide the drawings as soon as possible, however, at 

the latest, the drawings will be provided with the GFE.

3.  Should the Specifications reflect that the deviation from spanwise uniformity be +/-5%, not simply 5% as stated?

Response:  Yes.  All changes are reflected in Revision 2 to the Specifications dated 6/4/2004 which is being provided with Amendment 2 to the Solicitation.   


4.  The actuators will be supplied with wires exiting from each side of each block. What is the length of the wires?


Response:  Three (3) feet of wire on each side of each of the 4 blocks.


5.  Will offerors be required to submit their own specifications even though they intend to conform to NASA’s specifications? 

Response:  Yes it is requested that offerors submit their own specifications verifying compliance.
6.  Will NASA consider signing a Material Transfer Agreement before shipment of the actuators?  The Agreement would basically cover issues of reverse engineering or exposing an offerors technology to personnel outside the project?   

 
Response:  Agreements of this nature would first have to be jointly reviewed/accepted by NASA’s Procurement, Technical, and Legal representatives.  Offerors requiring that such Agreements be signed are requested to submit copies of such Agreements with their quotes so the Agreements can be reviewed for acceptability. 




